

# **Meeting Minutes**

March 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2020 2:00 P.M.

<b>Committee Members Present:</b>	Randy Ognio, Fayette County BOC	
	Phil Mallon, Fayette County Staff	
	Joe Robison, Fayette County Staff	
	Shayne Robinson, Peachtree City Citizen Representative	
	Martin Sas, Fayette County Citizen Representative	
	Charles W. Oddo, Fayette County BOC	
	Chelsie Boynton, Fayette County Staff	
	Mayor Gary Laggis, Town of Woolsey	
	Jaimi Tapp, Town of Tyrone Citizen Representative	
	Sgt. Chris Robison, Fayette County Sheriff's Office	
Committee Members Absent:	Maurice Ungaro, Town of Brooks Chris Hindman, City of Fayetteville Staff	

## 1. Call to Order by Chair Randy Ognio

Chairman Ognio called the March 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2020 Transportation Committee Meeting to order at 2:01pm.

#### 2. Ascertainment of Quorum

Chairman Ognio acknowledged that a Quorum of the Transportation Committee was present.

#### 3. Acceptance of Meeting Agenda

Mrs. Robinson moved to accept the meeting agenda. Mr. Mallon second the motion. The motioned passed unanimously.

4. Review and Approval of the January Transportation Committee Meeting Minutes

Mrs. Robinson moved to accept the February meeting minutes with changes to 5d point 4. SR 92 South of McBride will now be referred to as SR 92 and Hampton Road Intersection (SR 92 South of McBride). Mayor Laggis second the motion. The motion passed with Ms. Tapp abstaining.

### 5. Report of Committee Members

### a. 2017 County SPLOST UPDATE

Mr. Mallon provided updates on the following SPLOST projects:

- 1. <u>Ebenezer Church Road Bridge Replacement</u> The County is moving into the right of way phase and will have consultants acquire right of way. There are seven parcels impacted in total.
- <u>Corridor Studies (SR 279, Banks Road, Sandy Creek Road, Tyrone-Palmetto Road)</u> Currently waiting to hear how Atlanta Regional Commission will respond to project applications.
- 3. <u>Brogdon and New Hope Roundabout</u> In right of way acquisition stage, all appraisals are complete. Consultants are meeting with property owners and making offers.
- 4. <u>Redwine, Bernhard, and Peachtree Parkway Roundabout</u> Waiting for final plans and right of way plan to be submitted for county review.
- 5. <u>Ebenezer Church, Ebenezer, and Spear Roads Roundabout</u>- Project is near gravesites. Recently received cost for consultants to do probing in the ground. More specific recommendation will be provided at the next meeting.
- 6. <u>Antioch and Goza</u> Project is closed out and complete.
- 7. <u>Redwine Road Multi-Use Path</u> County is getting close to putting out for bid.
- 8. <u>Starr's Mill School Tunnel</u>- Waiting on consultant to finish their survey database that will allow county to get a sense of elevations and how things will be put together.
- 9. <u>County Line Road, South Jeff Davis, Inman Road, and North Bridge Road Roundabout</u> Mr. Robison stated the county has received the task order from the consultant to start obtaining right of way.

Mr. Mallon stated the project updates are on the County website as well.

#### 6. Public Comment

None

## 7. Unfinished Business

None

#### 8. New Business

a. Update on Jenkins Road Path Evaluation

Mr. Mallon stated Mr. Campbell, the Public Works intern, met with the three principals of Burch Elementary School, Flat Rock Middle School, and Sandy Creek High School as well as a couple of the Building and Grounds personnel from the Board of Education. The meeting went well and Mr. Campbell was invited to return for another meeting and present the proposed path project to the superintendent, Dr. Barrow. Mr. Mallon showed the updated path to the committee. After meeting with the principals, it was decided that it would be best to place the path on the south side of Jenkins Road, extending from the west property line for Sandy Creek High to school to the east property line of Burch Elementary School. The other component would be to put up a pedestrian signal at the existing crosswalk and adding an additional crosswalk from Sandy Creek to Hopewell United Methodist Church.

#### b. Review of project recommendations from 2019 Corridor Studies

The committee reviewed the project recommendations from the 2019 Corridor Studies. The purpose was to start the project prioritization process, with understanding that the most critical component will be the amount of Federal Aid money awarded by ARC for the three projects submitted for the 2019 TIP solicitation. The committee agreed on the following six projects as the best candidates for delivery, as money is available. No formal action was taken, and it was agreed that the next step is to wait on project award news from ARC.

ID	Project Name	\$8,000,000
TP-6A	Traffic Signal or Roundabout at Tyrone Rd & Flat Creek Trail	\$2,000,000
SC-8	Roundabout at Sandy Creek, Sams Dr, Trustin Lake & Eastin Rd	\$1,650,000
SR-3	Access Management along SR 279 from SR 138 to SR 314	\$1,000,000
BK-4	Traffic Signal (w realignment) or roundabout at Banks Rd & Ellis Rd	\$1,800,000
SC-9	Turn Lanes at Sandy Creek Road & Ellison Road	\$750,000
SR-5	Intersection Improvement at SR 279 & Helmer Road	\$500,000

#### 9. Adjournment

Mrs. Robinson motioned to adjourn the meeting, Ms. Tapp second the motion. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 3:06pm.